
Several SERVPRO® Franchises use these when sponsoring golf tournaments. If you are sponsoring 

a tournament, check out the BBS website for more great ideas.  
http://www.promoplace.com/bestbusinesssystems/stores/servprostore/20_-_Golf_-_FORE.htm 

 

Six Pack Cooler 
 

2019 SERVPRO® Price 
 

$4.65 each @ 96 pieces 
Retail Price $6.57 each @ 96 pieces 

 
Sale Price 
in time for  

Golf and Fishing 
Tournament Season 

 
$3.80 each @ 96 pieces 

 
Setup $50.00 

 
 

Looking for something a little 
larger or just different?  Call 
BBS.  They can source any type 
of cooler you are interested in. 

Resource Center - #7771-F 

March 18, 2019 

 
TO:  All Franchises 
  
FROM: Resource Center 
 
SUBJECT: Best Business Systems - Six Pack Cooler on sale 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
 

 
In addition to the items included in this bulletin, Best Business Systems offers many additional items that are great for your 

promotional needs. If you are interested in purchasing any of these items, please visit their website at 
BestBusinessSystems.com/SERVPRO, call BBS at 1-800-995-3129, or e-mail lynn@bestbusinesssystems.com. 
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